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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: John Wanger [wanger@coastlandcivil.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 5:30 PM
To: rkitay@aquascienceengineers.com
Cc: Mark Obergfell; Chester Nakahara; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; John O. Tulloch 

(jtulloch@ci.piedmont.ca.us)
Subject: Contract for City of Piedmont Work at City Hall/Fire Station
Attachments: Notice of Award 11-10-11.pdf

Robert, 
 
Based on the City Council’s actions at their meeting of November 7, the Council authorized entering into an agreement 
with Aqua Science Engineering for the work outlined in your recently submitted proposal.  Accordingly, attached is a 
Notice of Award letter and copies of the agreement.  A hard copy of the letter and agreements is also being sent in the 
mail. 
 
Please follow the instructions in the letter.  Let me know if you have any questions.  We look forward to working with 
you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
John Wanger 
City Engineer 
City of Piedmont 
 




